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DATE: Apri127,2010 

TO: ALL PARTIES AND INTERESTED PERSONS 

FROM: Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 090190-TI - Acknowledgement 
interexchange telecommunications company by 
Angles Communication Solutions. 

of registration as intrastate 
BLC Management LLC d/b/a 

Docket No. 090212-TX - Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles 
Communication Solutions. 

Please note that an informal conference call between staff and BLC Management LLC 
d/b/a Angles Communication Solutions has been scheduled for the following date and time: 

DATE TIME CALL-IN NUMBER 

April 29, 2010 10:00 A.M. 1-888-808-6959 

Conference Code: 4136206 

The purpose of this conference call is to discuss the above-referenced dockets. If anyone 
has any questions about the conference call, please call Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175. 

To participate, please dial the appropriate call-in number promptly at 10:00 a.m. 
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